
ATTACHMENT A 
BIDDER’S EXPERIENCE 

(To be returned with the Bid) 

Page 1 of 1 

To be considered a qualified Bidder, Contractor shall: have a minimum of five (5) years’ of continuous experience 
prior to this solicitation, in performing commercial electrical, general building construction, and Heating, 
Ventilation, Air Conditioning as a prime provider and a minimum of two (2) years’ experience in municipal or 
governmental permitting with a minimum of five (5) permits per year experience in commercial permitting.   

Name of Bidder: 

Bidder’s Permanent Address: 

Address: 

City: 

State: 

Bidder’s Phone No.: 

Number of years in business as a prime 
provider of electrical, general 
construction and/or HVAC 
maintenance/renovation services: 

 (Note: Bidder must have been in existence for a minimum of one (1) year under its current company name.  
Changes in company name during the experience period are acceptable, if the continuity of the company 
structure can be demonstrated. Attach separate documentation, if applicable.) 

Number of years’ experience in 
governmental permit process: 

 (Note: Contractor shall be required to provide documentation of permit history subsequent to bid submittal- a 
minimum of two (2) years’ experience in City of Austin electrical, general construction and/or HVAC permitting 
with a minimum of five (5) permits per year experience in municipal permitting) 

Answer the following questions by circling “YES” or “NO”. If Bidder answers “YES” for any of questions, 
Bidder must attach separate sheets with a brief description or explanation of the answer and 
provide pertinent contact information (parties’ names, addresses and telephone numbers). 

Has the Bidder ever defaulted on a contract? YES NO 

Are there currently any pending judgments, claims, or lawsuits 
against the Bidder? 

YES NO 

Does Bidder currently have any pending claims, judgments or 
lawsuits against any prior client? 

YES NO 

Is the Bidder or its principals involved in any bankruptcy or 
reorganization proceedings? 

YES NO 

Does the Bidder have any violations on record with the trade 
category governing and/or licensing body during the three (3) year 
period prior to the solicitation date? 

YES NO 


